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Ipojexam pecmaypayuje pacada, 3anadHu u cesepu u32ned, 2003/2006.

Fagade restoration project, west and north view, 2003/2006
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(rapn [Bop, jenHO Of Hajpenpe3eHTaTWBHMjUX 3[atba beorpaga,
3ajefiHo ca 3rpafom Hosor Bopa faHac npeAcTaB/ba (BEJOYAHCTBO
npBor ABopckor komnnekca y Cpbujn u cumbon BnagasuHe [Be
AntacTuje, 06pexoBuh u Kapahophesuh.

lctopuja npBor fBopckor Komnnekca y beorpagy cexe cBe 1o
yeTpAeceTUX roAnHa 19. Beka, Kajia je UMatbe Koje je 0byxBaTano npoctop
JaHaLurber MioHMpeKkor napka, 3ajenHo ¢ JleBojaukum napkom, n3mehy
ymaua Kparba Munata u Kparbuue Hatanuje, kynuo Crojan Cumuhi, jenan

0} HajyTuuajHmjux byan Knexesuxe Cpbuje, Boha yctaBobpaHuTerbCKOr
pexuma v npesceaHuk [ipxasHor caeta. Cumuh je ucywuno mousape, Hacyo
11 U3PaBHA0 TepeH, 11 Ha HenapHoj CTPaHU aHalLkbe YniLe kparba MinaHa
nopurao kyhy y nepuogy of 1840-1842. roauHe, Koja je kacHuje gobuna
Ha3uB (Tapu KoHak. OTKyn 0BOT 3/jatba (a OKO/HOM balLTom 3a noTpebe
(MeLUTakba f1BOpa KHea Anekcanpa Kapahophesuha 1842/43. rognte
03Haumo je HaCTajarbe NPBOT BOPCKOT KoMekca y beorpagy. 3rpaga je 3a
noTpebe KHeXeBCKOr IBOpa AeTasbHO npeypeleHa 1 3HaTHO MpOLLMPEHa,




0Ko GaLuTe je moANrHyTa orpada a ocTatak MouBape je UCyLleH 1 baluTa
u3HoBa ypeheHa. MpeTBapatby y penpe3eHTaTvBHMje YpeheH ,BepHaKynapHi
BPT" NOCBETIANA je NaXtby joLu KHerutba Mepcnaa Kapahophesuh. [lBopcka
6aLuTa buna je nogesbeHa Ha, BpT', OKpeHyT Ka Ynuuy kparba Munana Koju je
UIHVO penpe3eHTaTIBHY g0 ABOPCKe LieNMHE U Ha MapK” y 3ajreMm Jeny
orpaheH 3ugaHom orpaziom. Y cpeanLlk-em fieny napka Hanasno ce 6aseH
(a CKyNNTypoM fieBojke C Kpuarom y pyun, npaherom y beuy. Oz cpeauHe
19. Beka oko (Tapor KoHaKa, kao cToxepa byayher komnnekca, NOANTHyT je
uiTaB Hu3 rpafjeBuHa: Mann fBopaL, BOp NpecTonoHacneaHIKa (3rpaja
MuHMCTapCTBa MHOCTPAHUX 11 YHYTPALUKUX MOCNIOB), 3rpaja JABOPCKe
(Tpaxe 11 HeKonMKo MomoNnHuX objexata npema JIBopckoj (naHac Ynuua
[Jparocnasa JoaHosuha) v ynuuama Kxesa Munowa u KpyHckoj. Hujenna
07 HaBezleHX rpaleBIHa Huje cauyBaHa A0 fiaHac.

Belgrad.

Kénig Milanstrafie.

_Yauya K;;g;b:v Mundna KpajéM XiX geka,

“=%Kralja MilanaStre®t in the late'19th century

lineja o npeTBapamy [BOPCKOr KOMMNeKca y penpe3eHTaTUBHY
BMajapcky pesupeHunjy jaBuna ce y Bpeme CTULAa ApXaBHe U
TepUTOpUjanHe CaMOCTaNHOCTU HAaKoH bepnuHckor KoHrpeca 1878.
rofvHe, a f0AaTHO je 61na noACTakHyTa M NpUNpemMama 3a npornalere
(pbuje 3a kpameBuHy 1882. roguHe. [loueTkoM OCamAeceTnx
rogiHa 19. Beka npema 3amucIn apxutekte Anekcanapa byrapckor,
JeLHOT 0f Haj3HauajHMjuX NpefCcTaBHUKA CPNCKOr TpajuUTebCTBa
C kpaja 19. n nouetka 20. Beka, byayhn ABOp 3aMULLIbEH je Kao
TPpoOunaHa KoMNo3uuuja, umMju je LEHTpanHU Jeo, HametbeH 6opaBky
Bnafapa, npeauheH Ha mecty (rapor KoHaka. C JecHe cTpaHe
(rapor KoHaka nnaHupaHa je U3rpagta Kpuna HamerbeHor 3a [lgop
NpecToNoHacnefHnka, AOK je NeBo Kpuno Tpebano ja ciyxu 3a
OfIp’KaBarbe (BeyaHuX npujema u Aunaomatckux noceta. Of LenokynHe
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3aMUCN Peani30BaHo je jeinHo N1eBo Kpuno komniekca — Crapu aBop,
JIOK je urpafa fecHor Kpuna u3BefieHa Tek Tpu JeLeHunje KacHuje
noau3arbem Hosor ABopa npema noTrnyHo HOBOM NPOjeKTy.

(rapn pBop je carpaheH y nepuogy of 1881. fo 1884. roguHe Ha
MeCTy Hakapawwer Manor aBopua kHea Muxauna Ha yrny ynauua
Kparba Munana u [lBopcke. Peanu3oBaH je npema npojekTy apxutekTe
AnekcaHfipa byrapckor, a Ha OCHOBY 3aMMCIM W npema ynyTcTBUMA
camor kpaiba Munana 06peHosuha. O yHyTpaLutb0j Aekopaumju (rapor
[iBOpa OpuHyna ce Komucuja Kojy cy mopes apxutekTe byrapckor
yuHunM npodecop Benuke wkone Muxauno Bantposuhi u cinkap
Jlomenmnko no'AHppea. LlenokynaH JekopaTWBHUM YKpac 1 HameLuTaj
[1BOpa HabaBIbeHU Cy y 6euKUM yMeTHUYKIM pagnoHuLama. CknagHum

OfHOCOM U3Mehy cumeTpuuHe dopme 1 akaaeMcki 061MKOBAHMX
dacaza ¢ 6oratom eKopaLnjoM aHTUYKOT, peHeCaHCHOT U GapoKHOr
nopekna, (tapu fBop ofpaaBa Bnajajyfie akafemcke CTunCKe u
APXUTEKTOHCKE KOHLieNuuje 1 npefCcTaB/ba HajpackoLHIjy Bnadapcky
pe3uaeHuujy fo Taga nogurnyty y Cpouju.

lineja o dopmuparby cnoxeHujer ABOPCKOT KOMMMeKca yTuuana
je Ha To da 3Hauetbe rmasHe ¢acage (rapor nBopa Aobuje pacaga
OpUjeHTICaHa NpeMa JBOPCKOM BPTY U MNAHUPAHOM ECHOM Kpuiy
KoMnneKca, Bopy npectonoHacnefHuka. 0Ba dpacaza je, kao n pacaga
npema Ynuum kparba MunaHa, 6una 3HaTHO packoOLUHUje YKpalueHa
Yy OAHOCY Ha npeocTana ABa dacajHa nnatHa. tbeHa cuMeTpUuHOCT
WCTAKHYTa je TPOUNAHOM XOPU3OHTANHOM 1 BEPTUKANHOM MOAENOM




W CKNAZHUM pacnopefiomM apXWTEKTOHCKUX eneMeHata — OankoHa,
(Ty00Ba C jOHCKMM 11 KOPUHTCKUM KanuTennuma, napoBa kapujatuza,
[iekopaTuBHe GacafHe MnacTuke W [Bema Kynonama yKpalleHum
KparbeBCKUM KpyHama. Y CpefuwiTy Benukor GpoHTOHa TUMMaHOHa
Haf Kapujatupama dacase npema Kparba Munaxa ynuum, noctaBrbeH
je HoBu rpb KparmeBuHe Cpbuje, Koju ce cMaTpa NPBUM 1 HajCTapujum
rp6om KparbeBuHe UCTaKHYTMM Ha jaBHOM 3[jatby. YraoHu Jeo o6jekTa
npema ynuuama Kpasba Munava u [lparocnasa JoaHosuha peluen
je Tako pa nopeceha Ha Kyny Koja e 3aBpLUaBa Kynonom ¢ BUCOKUM
LWbKOM 1 [IBOTNIaBUM Op/IOM Ha Bpxy. llocTaBsbarbe oBor cumbona
ykasyje Ha fupekTHe Be3e u3mely rpafierba fBoOpa U Npornailera
Kpamesute Cpbuje. CkpomHuje obpaheHom dacajom npema bawTy
[OMUHUPA0 je GOYHM pU3anUT Ca TPOCTPaHOM ancuaom [BOpCKe
Kanene Ha crpary.

06nuKk u peluere OCHOBE, Ka0 U UMtbeHWUA [a je objekar
NpBOOUTHO HaMerbeH 3a CMeLUTaj roCTUjy KpasbeBcke MOpoAuLe W
33 0JpXaBatbe (BEYAHWX MpUjema, Y 3HauajHoj Mepu ofpeanan cy
n pacnopes npoctopuja, uuje je ypehere 6uno npeamer nocebHe
naxe apxutekte byrapckor. Hajyneyatibusuji enemeHT eHtepujepa
6una je Herosa LiEHTpasHa NpocTopuja - 3MMcKa baluTa, OKpyxeHa
X0NoBUMA U3 Kojux je 61uo omoryfieH nmpuctyn y cBe octane ofaje
npusemsba u cnpata. lpoctopuja e ucTLana CTakneHum KpoBoMm,
boratom no3naheHom [JeKOpaTUBHOM MAAcTUKOM Ha 3WAOBUMA, a
LIeHTpasHN MOTUB NPeACTaB/bao je ABOKPako XpacToBO CTeneHmLuTe.
(Be penpe3eHTaTiBHe npocTopuje ABopa umane cy 6orato ypehere:
(BeYaHa cana, CanoH ¢ KnaBupoMm, XyTu CainoH, LipBEHN CasnoH, Typcka
coba, Tpne3apuja, nuna canoH, bubanoteka, ABOPCKa Kanena.

HakoH AMHAacTMUKe CMeHe Ha Bnajapckom mpectony Cpbuje 1903.
roguHe, (rapu KoHak je nopywweH, a (rapu ABOp je NocTao 3BaHUYHa
pe3ngeHunja auHactuje Kapahophesuh. 36or cTpafama objekta y
6ombappoBatby TokoM pBor ceTckor pata, 1921. roauHe oTnoyenu cy
PajioBy Ha pecTaypaumju 3aara. Komucujy Koja je Boguna ose pajose
YMHWIW Cy NpefCTaBHULIA MUHUCTApCTaBa rpafeBuHa  GuHaHMwja,
ynpaBHuK aBopa i cukap Ypow Mpeguh. o anpuna 1922. 3aBpiueHa
je BefinHa pagoBa, 00HOB/bEHM Cy no3nafieHu runcaHu pagosu
Ha 3WJOBMMA 3UMCKe alTe 11 y CBeYaHoj Canu, a CBe mpoctopuje
onpem/beHe Cy HOBUM HaMeluTajem, HabambeHum y JnoHy u beuy.
Kaga je 1922. rognHe HoBu fBOp 0TBOPeH Kao 3BaHWUHA Kpa/beBCka
pe3ugeHuuja, (rapu ABop je 106M0 BOjy NPBOOUTHY, jaBHY HaMeHy,
npenBuheny jow npojektom Anekcanapa byrapckor u3 1881. rogute.

HapeaHa TemerbHa 06HoBa (Tapor ABopa ycneauna je tokom 1930.
1 1931. nop Haa3opom apxuTekTe ynpase Agopa [paromupa Taguha.
(Be acafie 1 fieKopaTMBHa NnacTuKa objeKTa, OPUrMHaNHO M3BefeHN

y ManTepy, 3amMeteH! Cy NNKOPe3aukuM U YKpacHUM PafioBMMa
Yy BELITAYKOM KameHy, Koju Cy paheHn noj Haa30poM apxuTekTe
(Betomupa Jlasuha. Crapu ABop je Tewko owTehieH y 6ombapaoBarby
beorpana 6. anpuna 1941. rogute. Mocne ocnobohetba 1 ApyLITBEHNX
MpoMeHa Koje Cy MOTOM HacTynune, CTapo ABOPCKO 3Aatbe Jo6uno je
HOBY HameHy. M3MeHama HacTanum TOKOM peKOHCTpyKuuje 1947-
1949. ropuHe, rpaheBuHa je fobuna He camo HoBy dyHKUujy Beh
MOTMYHO HOBO pelletbe ynasHe napTije u Gacape npema bynesapy
Kpasba AnekcaHapa, npema npojekty apxutekTe [lparuiue bpatuosaHa.
MpunuKkom 0Be PeKOHCTPYKLMje YKNOHEHe Cy 1 iBe Matbe Kynone (a
KpasrbeBCKUM KpyHaMa, a Ha 00HOBIbeHe ienoBe Gacaja Hucy BpaheHa
HeKafalba Kpa/beBCKa 3HaMerba. PekoHcTpykumja u ypehere
eHTepujepa U3BedeHM Cy Npema MpojeKTy apxutekTe AnekcaHapa
Hophesuha. MocebHa naxtwa nocsefiena je ypelewy (BevaHe cane
Koja je yKpaLueHa HOBIM ApXaBHUM 1 peny6anukum cumbonuma, kao
N BUTPaXKMMa Ca TeMama M3 HapopHoocnoboamnauke Gopbe. Ocum
bpawoBaHa u Hhophesuhia y pekoHCTPYKLMj1 30akba YueCTBOBaNM Cy
u apyrv aomahin apxutektu, usmehy octanux bpatucnas CrojaHosuh,
Munax Munuh, Cnobogan Muxaunosuh u Momunno benobpk.

Mocne [pyror cBeTckor pata y 3rpagu (Tapor ABopa Hanasuo ce
Mpe3nanjym HapoaHe ckynwtuHe, Bnaga OHPJ u (aBe3Ho M3BpLUHO
efie. On 1961. y (rapom [ABopy cMewrTeHa je CKynwTuHa rpaga
beorpaga. 3rpaga (rapor aBopa je 1983. roguHe npormaweHa 3a
cnomeHuk Kyntype (,Cnyxx6eHn nuct rpapa beorpapa” 6p. 4/83).

U3eopu:

Joxymenmavuja 33CKTb, Jocuje cnomeruka kynmype 32pada Cmapoz 08opa.

Mapko lMonosuh, Xepanduuku cumbonu Ha 6eozpadckum jagHum 30arbuma, beoepad
1997, 52.

(eemnana B. Heduh, 113 ucmopuje Cmapoz dsopa, Hacnehe Il, beoepad 1999, 11.

A. Kaoujesuh, Ecmemuka apxumekmype axademu3ma (XIX —XX ee), beoepad, 2005, 302-
304.

boz0an Hecmaposuh, Apxumexmypa Cp6uje y XIX sexy, beoepad 2006, 182. 301.




Old Royal Palace

2 Dragoslava Jovanovica St., Belgrade

Cultural monument
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32pada Cmapoez 0eopa, u32ned u3 npee nosnosute mpelie dee
0ld Royal Palace, early 1920s :

The OId Royal Palace, one of Belgrade’s most imposing historic
buildings, side by side with the New Royal Palace, is a testimony to the
first royal palace complex in Serbia and to the reign of two dynasties, the
Obrenovi¢ and the Karadjordjevic.

The history of the first palace complex in Belgrade goes back to the 1840s,
when Stojan Simi¢, one of the most influential persons in the Principality
of Serbia, the leader of the Constitutionalist regime and president of the
State Council, purchased a marshy piece of land covering the area of today’s
Pionirski (Pioneers) Park and Devojacki (Maidens) Park between Kralja
Milana and Kraljice Natalije streets. He drained the land, filled it with earth
to level the terrain and in 1840—42, on the odd-numbered side of present-
day Kralja Milana Street, built a mansion which came to be known as the

OId Residence (Stari konak). The purchase of this building with a garden
for the residence of Prince Alexander Karadjordjevi¢ in 1842/3 marked
the beginnings of the first palace complex in Belgrade. The building
was thoroughly remodelled and considerably enlarged, the garden was
enclosed with a fence, the rest of the marshy lot was drained and the garden
re-landscaped. This transformation into a more formal “vernacular garden”
was carefully overseen by Princess Persida. The palace gardens were divided
into the “garden’, which abutted on Kralja Milana Street and constituted a
formal part of the palace complex, and the “park”in the rear of the grounds,
screened by a masonry fence. In the middle of the park was a pond adorned
with the statue of a girl with a jug, made in Vienna. From the mid-19th
century several buildings grew around the Old Residence as the focus of the




future complex: the Small Palace, the Palace of the
Crown Prince (assigned to the Ministries of Foreign
Affairs and the Interior), the Palace Guard building
and a few auxiliary buildings in the parts of the
grounds towards Dvorska (present-day Dragoslava
Jovanovica), Kneza MiloSa and Krunska streets. None
of these buildings has survived into our times.

The idea of transforming the complex into a
prestigious royal residence, which emerged after
Serbia gained independence under the Treaty of
Berlin in 1878, was given a further boost by the
preparations for proclaiming Serbia a kingdom in
1882. In the early 1880s, Aleksandar Bugarski, one
of the most prominent Serbian architects of the late
19th and early 20th century, developed a design
for the palace complex as a tripartite composition.
Its central part was intended as the residence of the
monarch which was to be built on the site of the Old
Residence. To the right of the Old Residence was to
be the residence of the Crown Prince, while the left
wing was to serve for state occasions and visits. Of
the entire design, only the left wing, now known as
the Old Palace, was realised, while the right wing,
known as the New Palace, was not built until thirty
years later, and to a completely new design.

The Old Palace was built in 1881-84 on the site
of the former Small Palace of Prince Michael, on the
corner of Kralja Milana and Dvorska (present-day
Dragoslava Jovanovica) streets. It was designed
by the architect Aleksandar Bugarski according to
the ideas and instructions of King Milan Obrenovic
himself. In charge of its interior design was the
commission composed of the architect Bugarski,
the Great School professor Mihailo Valtrovic
and the painter Domenico d’Andrea. All of the
interior decor and furniture was commissioned
from Viennese art workshops. The balance of
symmetrical form and conventionally composed
facades with a rich architectural ornamentation of
(lassical, Renaissance and Baroque origin reflected
the prevailing stylistic and architectural concepts,
making the Old Palace the most sumptuous of all
royal residence erected in Serbia until then.

W3ened us Yauue kparea Munaha, demare hacade — igdpljamde
Elevation facing Kralja Milana St., caryatides
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The new concept of the palace complex gave the facade of the Old
Palace facing the garden and the planned right wing, the residence of the
Crown Prince, the significance of the main facade. This facade, and the
one facing Kralja Milana Street, was more lavishly treated than the other
two. lts symmetry was emphasised by the central position of the main
entrance, the horizontal division into three sections and the arrangement
of decorative elements: balconies, lonic and Corinthian columns, pairs of
caryatides, plastered decoration and two domes topped by royal crowns.
The large pediment above the caryatides featured the new coat-of-
arms of the Kingdom of Serbia, which is believed to have been the first
time that the coat-of-arms of the Kingdom was publicly displayed on a
building. The portion of the building at the corner of Kralja Milana and
Dragoslava Jovanovica streets was reminiscent of a tower covered with a
dome that tapered into a tall spire topped by a double-headed eagle. The
use of this symbol suggests a direct connection between the erecting of
the palace and the proclamation of the kingdom. The less assumingly
treated garden-facing elevation was dominated by a projecting end bay
featuring the three-sided apse of the palace chapel on the upper floor.

The shape of the floor plan and the fact that the building was originally
intended for the accommodation of the royal family’s guests and formal
receptions considerably influenced the arrangement of the rooms, the
decoration of which was given particular care by the architect Bugarski.
The most remarkable part of the interior was the central room — the
atrium, surrounded by hallways that provided access to all other rooms
on the ground and upper floor. It had a glass roof, a rich decoration
in gilded stucco on the walls, and a double oak stairway as its central
motif. All state rooms were richly decorated: the reception hall, the piano
saloon, the yellow, red and violet saloons, the Turkish room, the dining
room, the library, the palace chapel.

After the change of dynasty on the throne of Serbia in 1903, the Old
Residence was pulled down, and the Old Palace became the official
residence of the Karadjordjevi¢ dynasty. As it had sustained severe
damage by bombing during the First World War, in 1921 began its
restoration under the supervision of a commission composed of
representatives of the Ministries of Finance and Construction, the Master
of the Court and the painter Uro3 Predi¢. Most of the work was completed
by April 1922. The gilded stucco decoration in the conservatory and the
reception hall was restored, and all rooms were furnished with new
furniture commissioned from Lyon and Vienna. When the New Palace
was opened as the official royal residence, the Old Palace was given the
ceremonial function it was intended to serve by the original design of
Aleksandar Bugarski back in 1881.
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Another thorough renovation took place in 1930 and 1931 under the
supervision of the court architect Dragomir Tadic. All facades and architectural
decoration, originally in plaster, were replaced with artificial stone under
the care of the architect Svetomir Lazic. The Old Palace was badly damaged
in the air raid on Belgrade on 6 April 1941. After the war and the ensuing
political change, the palace was given a different function. Moreover, the
reconstruction carried out in 1947—49 included a thorough remodelling of
the entrance area and the fagade looking on to Kralja Aleksandra Boulevard
by the architect DragiSa BraSovan. The two smaller domes topped by royal
crowns were removed, and the royal emblems were not put back on the
renovated facades. The reconstruction and decoration of the interior were
carried out according to a design by the architect Aleksandar Djordjevi¢. The
interior of the reception hall was paid particular attention: it was adorned
with the new national and republican symbols and with stained glass
windows depicting scenes from the struggle for the people’s liberation
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during the Second World War. Apart from BraSovan and Djordjevi¢, among
the architects engaged in the reconstruction were Bratislav Stojanovic, Milan
Mini¢, Slobodan Mihailovi¢ and Momcilo Belobrk.

After the Second World War, the Old Palace housed the Presidency of
the National Assembly, the Government of the Federal People’s Republic
of Yugoslavia and the Federal Executive Council. Since 1961 it houses the
Assembly of the City of Belgrade. In 1983 the building was designated as
a cultural property (Sluzbeni glasnik grada Beograda no. 4/83).
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Lipmex pexoHcmpykyuje Kynone
Reconstruction of the dome, drawing
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